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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Supplementary page to Form No.S16-III- GR at Tong Yan San Tsuen
15/05/2023 09:43

From:

To: <jhltam@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
File Ref:

1 attachment

p.12 resent.pdfp.12 resent.pdf

Dear Ms TAM,
 
Attached please see the P.12 of Form S16  for your further processing.
 
REGards
 
Dennis CHEUNG
MP:
 
From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:16 AM
To: 'mwmfung@pland.gov.hk' <mwmfung@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: FW: Amendment (2b) TO Form No.S16-III- GR at Tong Yan San Tsuen
 
Subject: Amendment TO Form No.S16-III- GR at Tong Yan San Tsuen
 
Ref: A/ YL-TYST/1010
 
Dear Ms. FUNG,
 
Attached please find the amendment sheets for my application sent to you.
 
Regards
 
CEHUNG  Wai leung
Mp: 
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Relevant extracts of the Town Planning Board Guidelines on
“Renewal of Planning Approval and Extension of Time for Compliance with Planning

Conditions for Temporary Use or Development”
(TPB PG-No. 34D)

1. The criteria for assessing applications for renewal of planning approval include:

(a) whether there has been any material change in planning circumstances since the previous
temporary approval was granted (such as a change in the planning policy/land-use zoning for
the area) or a change in the land uses of the surrounding areas;

(b) whether there are any adverse planning implications arising from the renewal of the planning
approval (such as pre-emption of planned permanent development);

(c) whether the planning conditions under previous approval have been complied with to the
satisfaction of relevant Government departments within the specified time limits;

(d) whether the approval period sought is reasonable; and

(e) any other relevant considerations.

2. Under normal circumstances, the approval period for renewal should not be longer than the
original validity period of the temporary approval. In general, the Board is unlikely to grant an
approval period exceeding three years unless there are strong justifications and the period is
allowed for under the relevant statutory plans. Depending on the circumstances of each case, the
Board could determine the appropriate approval period, which may be shorter than the time
under request.
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Previous Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC/TPB)

1 A/YL-TYST/533 Proposed Temporary Eating Place (Outside Seating
Accommodation of a Licensed Restaurant) for a
Period of 5 Years

11.5.2012
[on review]

Approved for a period
of 1 year

2 A/YL-TYST/635 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating
Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 2 Years

19.4.2013
Approved for a period

of 1 year
3 A/YL-TYST/669 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating

Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 1 Year

21.3.2014

4 A/YL-TYST/720 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating
Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 1 Year

27.3.2015

5 A/YL-TYST/780 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating
Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 1 Year

4.3.2016

6 A/YL-TYST/834 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating
Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 1 Year

28.4.2017

7 A/YL-TYST/886 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating
Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 1 Year

20.4.2018

8 A/YL-TYST/949 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary "Eating
Place (Outside Seating Accommodation of a Licensed
Restaurant)" for a Period of 1 Year

22.3.2019

9 A/YL-TYST/1010 Temporary Eating Place (Outside Seating
Accommodation of a Licensed Restaurant) for a
Period of 3 Years

26.6.2020
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

No comment from land administration point of view.

2. Traffic

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

No adverse comment on the application from traffic engineering point of view.

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):

No adverse comment on the application.

3. Food and Environmental Hygiene

Comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH):

� no adverse comment on the application;

� the existing approved OSA with dimension 1.2m x 14.385m has been approved since
the year 2013;

� the latest complaint related to violation of the direction made under Cap. 599F has been
received in October 2022 and no fresh complaint has been received so far; and

� no facilities of her department will be affected.

4. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective with an
approval condition to control the operation hour and the applicant should be advised to
follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice
on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites”
issued by his department to minimise the potential environmental nuisances on the
surrounding areas; and

� no substantiated environmental complaint concerning the application site (the Site)
received in the past three years.
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5. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

No comment from the public drainage point of view.

6. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

No objection in principle to the renewal application.

7. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

No adverse comment on the application.

8. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

� his office has not received any feedback from locals.

9. Other Departments

� Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD), Project
Manager (West), CEDD (PM(W), CEDD) and Commissioner of Police (C of P) have
no comment on the application.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:

the application site (the Site) is covered by a Land Licence YLOSA No. 37 issued by his office
on 8.7.2013 for the purpose of outdoor restaurant seating accommodation for a period of one
year certain commencing on 12.5.2013 and thereafter from year to year subject to valid planning
permission and other terms and conditions as provided in the Licence;

(b) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

(i) you shall at your own cost and to the satisfaction of his department make good of any
damage to the public carriageway, footpaths and other street furniture arising from your
works. Initial photos of the concerned footpath should be submitted for his record;

(ii) if his department needs to carry out any maintenance works on or adjacent to the Site, all
installations and objects at the Site shall be removed as necessary at your own costs; and

(iii) you should ensure that you have an active food licence throughout the approval period of
the planning application;

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i) proper licence/permit issued by her department is required if there is any food business/
catering service/activities regulated by her under the Public Health and Municipal
Services Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant legislation for the public.  The operation
of any eating place should be under a food licence issued by her department.   If the
operator intends to operate a restaurant business in the territory, a restaurant licence
should be obtained from her department in accordance with the Public Health and
Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132).  For the operation of other types of food
business, relevant food licences should also be obtained from her department in
accordance with Cap. 132.  Under the Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a Food
Factory Licence should be obtained from her department for food business which involves
the preparation of food for sale for human consumption off the premises before
commencement of such business.  The application for food business licences under
Cap.132, if acceptable by her department, will be referred to relevant government
departments for comment.  If there is no objection from the departments concerned, a
letter of requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence will
be issued upon compliance of all the requirements;

(ii) whenever restaurant licensees wish to include an outside seating accommodation (OSA)
into their licensed premises, they are required to submit application to her department by
filling in the application form together with 8 copies of proposed layout cum OSA plan
and 5 copies of 1:1000 location map for approval.  If the application of OSA is acceptable
for further processing, her department will refer it to the relevant departments including
Buildings Department, Transport Department, Fire Services Department, Planning
Department, Home Affairs Department, Lands Department for clearance.  A Letter of
Requirements would be issued if no objection was raised by the departments concerned
and the OSA licence will be issued upon full compliance of all the requirements; and

(iii) the operation of the eating place must not cause any environmental nuisance to the
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surrounding.  The refuse generated by the proposed eating place are regarded as trade
refuse. The management or owner of the Site is responsible for its removal and disposal
at their expenses.  The operation of any business should not cause any obstruction or
environmental nuisance in the vicinity;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice on Handling
the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should be followed to
minimise any potential environmental nuisances on the surrounding area; and

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

if the applied use under application is related to issue of OSA of a Licensed Restaurant from the
licensing authority, any existing structures on or above the Site intended to be used for such
purposes are required to comply with the building safety and other relevant requirements as may
be imposed by the licensing authority.


